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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from potential offerors. 

01: What version of Builder is being used? 

A1: The current version of Builder is 3.2.2 Update 1, development is being done for future 
versions 3.2.3 and 3.2.4. 

02: It would be helpful to see a demonstration (or at least get documentation) of Builder's current 
capabilities. Would this be possible? 

A2: We have documentation on Builder (user's manual/tutorial and PowerPoint presentation) that 
we could send, for official use only (FOUO). A demonstration, while possible may be difficult to 
schedule due to the work and travel schedule of our small staff. 

03: Builder appears to be available to government contractors. If a firm had several Navy related 
contracts, would this be sufficient to obtain a copy of the software? 

A3: Yes. Builder is held as FOUO and is not releasable to the general public but is released on 
an as needed basis. We will release Builder to companies serious in responding against request 
for proposals. 

04: Would documentation be included with the software? 

A4: Yes. 

05: Is it possible to get a current "inventory" of the applications Builder is currently being used 
with? 

A5: Builder is currently a standalone application and can interact with numerous other 
applications by providing output data that can be read by others. The C-MAST functionality is 
considered part of the Builder program as a plug-in. 

06: It appears several of the proposed enhancements relate to the C-Mast program -- is it 
required to have personnel supporting C-Mast to support this (Builder) proposal? 

A6: We are rating experience with CREW Modeling And Simulation (C-MAST) very highly in the 
evaluations. The successful bidder will be required to support the C-Mast portion of Builder. 


